elsf

IN REPLY REFER YO

United States Department of the Inter

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT
Roswell Resource Area
P.0. Drawer 1857
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

June 24,

Great Western Drilling Company
P.0. Box 1659
Midland, Texas 79702

Gentlemen:

We have discovered in our records that your applications to drill the
following wells were approved for a one year period. Inasmuch as the
approval expired before drilling operations commenced, our approval of
the applications is hereby rescinded.

~#3 Quail Federal, NM-15862, Sec. 23, T. 6 S., R. 25 E., 660'/N & 990'/W s
«#4 Quail Federal, NM-15862, Sec. 22, T. 6 S., R. 25 E., 990'/N & 990'/E&
»#5 Quail Federal, NM-15862, Sec. 22, T. 6 S., R. 25 E., 660'/N & 1980'/W+~"
v#6 Quail Federal, NM-15862, Sec. 22, T. 6 S., R. 25 E., 1980'/S & 1980'W+ B

+#8 Quail Federal, NM-15862, Sec. 3, T. 6 S., R. 25 E., 660’ 7S & 2180'/Ee—m
v#9 Quail Federal, NM-15862, Sec. 23, T. 6 S , R. 25 E 660'/N & 2180 /Eu///
LT Quail Federa] NM-15862, Sec. 10, T. 6 S., R. 25 E., 660'/S & 1980'/Ee—

+#11 Quail Federal, NM-15862, Sec. 15, T. 6 S., R. 25 E., 990'/S & 1780'/E

Area Manager

cc:
~—NMOCD-Artesia
J. Bryan
J. Brasfield



